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Ohw Brass Started
As Small Iﬂbbmg
F oundry In 1888

» Although the Ohio Brass Co. was incorporated in
1888 as a small jobbing brass foundry, the past 50 years
have seen it gradually concentrate upon products for
the growing eleciric power industry., Bronze walves for
plumbing and heating, and materials for electric trans-
1t, however, have remained important products for the
firm almost from the day the company was fDunded
Today, Ohio Brass manu- = —
factures and sells a number of its trolley products to the
of products to the electric,needs of mine trolley opera-
power indastry, to the mines tion. This led to the:gradual
which produce coal for elec- development of other prod-

trical energy and to Tailroads ucts for the mining mgrket,,_

which transport that ceal to'products which today account

the generating stations. It has for more than a fifth of O-B’s|

become a diversified com- total business.

Pany, employing more than; During the early streetcar
2,000 people at its plants in days, just as today, the trol-
Mansfield and Barberton, O.,ley wires which carried the
and at Niagara Falis, Cana- electric power along and|
da. There are more than 1,- above the track had to be in-

0600 Mansfield employes on sulated with porcelain insula-|
the payroll at present. tors, Because many custom-
In October, 1888, Frank B, ers wanted O-B to supply|s

Black and five other Mans-/these insulators, as well as
field men raised $5,000 to start{the ,equipment it was then
Ohio Brass Co. as a jobbing| manufactunnﬂ, the company
brass foundry and a machine acquired an interest ‘in the
shop, The company soon be- Akron Hi-Potential Porcelain
Ban mdkmg finished products‘lnsulatm Co. in Barberton. In
to sell, as a means of reduc-11910 it became a wholly-
ing the company's depen- 0Owned subsidiary and was la-
dence upon job-shop _work. ter set up-as the Barberton|.
These early proddcts includ- Division of O-B,

ed brass and bronze valves. *

“In 1810, Ohio brass intro-
at this time was less than 30.' duced the first practical de-

Sipn-for--g-poreelain.-suspens
’ *

!n 1893 Mr. Black h]red a
young man from Chicago
named Charles K. King, who
designed®a line of brass fix:
tures for the overhead pow-
er systems used to run elec-
tric trolley cars. Not only did
this man's designs help make
O-B a leader in the trolley
and street railway industry, @&
but Mr, King launched a ca- |
reer with Ohio Brass that led

eventually tp his becoming
presideist . and then board
chairman of the company.

Upon his death in 1952, Mr.,
King bequeathed his estate tp
the people of Mansfield for

"equ[pmen!
‘making more and more elec-

what new.is Kingwood Cen-
er:

Ohio Brass Co. was original-
ly located in a building at 207
North Main St, but moved to

its present location 380
North Main in 1898 uggn huy-
g —the Marst Yo,
at- that address, A fire de
stroyed almost the entire
plant in 1905, but. it was
quickly rebuill arnd business
-eentlinued, 4

: *®
As it became engrossed in
the’ manufacture of trolley
Ohio Brass began
Jacob

right, front row, are:

trical products
of electric rail

for all types

transportation,

With the advent of electric Labor Laws went into effect.
lncomntives for hauling coal Meily, unidentified; Charles
from within the mine o the believed to be BiM Lauer;
surface. 0O-B adapted many = '

ners,

~_Submitted

M 3 .,:_I‘

by Sally,

Ingh-voltage -electric - power
transmission lines. Since-that
Itlme Ohio Brass has been the|
world's largest producer - of
these porcelain_suspension in-

mare than 40, ,000,000.

In 1922, O-B formed a sub-
sidiary corporation in Cana-
da for the purpose of making
and selling porcelain insula-
|tors and other products - in

|that country- and throughout
the world.

Black's fatal heart attack in
1937, he was recognized as

: W =
sion insulator to-be-used on|

sulators, having- now made

At—the--time-of—Frank—B:the-w

started his machine shop for

-First day of operation in thi
and' some of the first’ output

ORIGINAL BUILDING — Th:s two-story brick building
at-207-North-Main St.-was. wh

ere_the late Frank B. Black
brass goods and founded the

multi-million dollar industry now known as Ohio-Brass-Co

17, 188f
from the little factory wen!

is building 'was Oct.

into the construction of the U, S. battleshlps, the Kearsage
X and the-Kentuelky. - 2

board in 1928 after having led
Ohio Brass through its for-
mative years, T T

*

Charles K. K‘mg followedy
Frank Black as O-B presi-
dent from 1928 until 1946 when!

as—elected—chairm

became president in-193§-a

Mansfield's bést-known indus-
trial leader. He had moved up
to the post of chairman of the

has been serving as chairman
of the board since January,

\ *

H. Hanafius, Frank Faust, J

McNiece (with neckne) the boy, John Winfield; John Berry, unidentified, and Jacob Lin-
derman. Children in their early teens were often employed by industry before the Child |

Second row: Gus Witt, Georl
Livenshurger,
unidentified, John Phillips (he

other two unidentified.

other two unidentified. Third row:

1957, Rogdt A. _Black was

[(UP) — Even thieves car

elected president at the b
ginning of 1957 and still serv¢
in that capacity.

In the 10 years followir
World War I, Ohio Brass C
spent approximately $10,00(
000 for capital expenditurn

|

an-offand;will - have added anothi
the-board. George L.\Draffag_‘
n

$5,000,000 for the period b
tween—1956—and—the end
1958. A substantial part
these expenditures has go:
ssinto modernization and T
buildings-—ar
jeqmpmem.

!

| Busted, Elephants

NORTH SYRACUSE, N.

7do much with pink elephant
Howard C. Smith told office
ithat a thief, failing in an e
{fort to haul away his
{stone pink -elephants
iway markers,
fpa.ir.

tw
drv
smashed 1t

Toy Gun Dangerous

SYRACUSE, N.Y. (UPI) -

Toy pistols can be dangerou
Firemen quickly doused -fF
blaze after Michael Neel
three, laid his plastic revolv«
on the stove and the heate

pistor—felto- the tlinotem

"1“!1&9.1: firing the linoleum.

FIRST EMPLOYES AT O-B — Valued highly by Ohio Brass Co. officials is this rare ||
picture of 21 members of the company's original 28-man emp]oyment in' 1888.

Left to |
ohn (Jack) O'Leary, Tom

ge Mull, Emanuel (Tommy) |
first youth |

avy mustache) George Cen-
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FIRST EMPLOYES AT O-B — Valued highly by Ohio Brass Co. officials is this tare
icture of 21 members of the company’s original 28-man employment in 1888. Left to
front row, are: Jacob H. Hanafius, Frank Faust, John (Jack) O’Leary, Tom

1. Children in their early teens were often employed by .industry before the Ch
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